

JOINT COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

June 8, 2020
12:00 PM

Remote Meeting

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Lee Beyer, Co-Chair	Rep. Susan McLain, Co-Chair
Sen. Brian Boquist, Co-Vice Chair	Rep. Ron Noble, Co-Vice Chair
Sen. Lynn Findley	Rep. Paul Evans
Sen. Lew Frederick	Rep. Rick Lewis
Sen. Sara Gelsler	Rep. Caddy McKeown
	Rep. Brad Witt

MEMBER(S) EXCUSED: Rep. Shelly Boshart Davis

STAFF PRESENT: Patrick Brennan, LPRO Analyst
Sean Murphy, Committee Assistant

EXHIBITS: Exhibits from this meeting are available [here](#)

MEASURES/ISSUES: Informational Meeting
Transit: Safe Transit Guidelines Under COVID-19 and
Budget Considerations
Update on Real ID Act and Return to Full Service DMV
Operations
Briefing on Effect of COVID-19 on Fuel Tax Receipts
State Highway Fund Sustainability
Major transportation projects update

This meeting was held virtually with remote participation only.

00:01:23	Meeting Called to Order
00:01:24	Co-Chair McLain
00:02:51	Rep. Evans
00:02:56	Sen. Findley
00:03:01	Sen. Frederick
00:03:17	Rep. Lewis
00:03:22	Rep. McKeown
00:03:28	Rep. Witt
00:03:39	Co-Vice Chair Noble
00:04:14	Patrick Brennan, LPRO Analyst
00:05:17	Co-Vice Chair Boquist

- 00:05:21** **Transit: Safe Transit Guidelines Under COVID-19 and Budget Considerations - Informational Meeting**
- 00:05:22** Co-Chair McLain
- 00:05:44** EXHIBIT 1: Karyn Criswell, Administrator, Public Transit Division, Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT)
- 00:13:52** Andi Howell, Sandy Transit/SAM; President, Oregon Transit Association
- 00:19:53** Aurora Jackson, General Manager, Lane Transit District
- 00:25:25** EXHIBIT 2: Doug Kelsey, General Manager, TriMet
- 00:42:38** Gary Bennett, Bus Operator and Instructor, Lane Transit District
- 00:48:18** Bill Bradley, Executive Board Officer, Amalgamated Transit Union Local 757
- 00:54:41** Co-Chair Beyer
- 00:57:12** The following is submitted for the record without public testimony:
EXHIBIT 3: Tim Knapp, Mayor, City of Wilsonville
- 00:57:20** **Update on Real ID Act and Return to Full Service DMV Operations - Informational Meeting**
- 00:57:21** Co-Chair McLain
- 00:58:30** EXHIBIT 4: Travis Brouwer, Assistant Director, Revenue, Finance, and Compliance, ODOT
- 01:02:57** Co-Chair Beyer
- 01:05:13** Sen. Findley
- 01:23:15** Patrick Brennan, LPRO Analyst
- 01:28:35** **Briefing on Effect of COVID-19 on Fuel Tax Receipts - Informational Meeting**
- 01:28:36** Co-Chair McLain
- 01:28:49** EXHIBIT 5: Daniel Porter, Chief Economist, ODOT
- 01:42:07** **State Highway Fund Sustainability - Informational Meeting**
- 01:42:08** Co-Chair McLain
- 01:42:21** EXHIBIT 6: Travis Brouwer, Assistant Director, Revenue, Finance, and Compliance, ODOT
- 02:00:47** Sen. Findley
- 02:02:12** Rep. McKeown
- 02:03:47** Rep. Witt
- 02:07:24** Co-Chair Beyer
- 02:08:13** **Major transportation projects update - Informational Meeting**
- 02:08:14** Co-Chair McLain
- 02:08:31** EXHIBIT 7: Mac Lynde, Deputy Administrator, Delivery and Operations Division, ODOT
- 02:32:53** Patrick Brennan, LPRO Analyst
- 02:32:57** Sen. Findley
- 02:35:48** Co-Chair Beyer
- 02:35:55** Meeting Adjourned